



Tarsha Bryant

I am a native Houstonian currently residing in Richmond Hills, Georgia with my Active Duty spouse, First Lieutenant Nathaniel Bryant who is serving as a Medical Surgical Nurse at Winn Army Community Hospital. Nathaniel and I have been married for twenty years and have three children; Havilyn who is completing her freshman year of college, Autumn a high school senior and Paul a high school freshman.

I began my volunteer work with military families in 2005 at Fort Eustis, Virginia. As a military wife hoping to learn more about the Army and hone my professional skills I served in numerous volunteer positions that enabled me

realize a professional goal to enter into Civilian Service where I have served successfully over twelve years while continuing my volunteer work. As a career status civilian employee and an active duty spouse I have been afforded the opportunity to see both sides of the spectrum of military and civilian life and how both play a key and integral role in the success and overall quality of life for military families. I believe my professional skill set in program administration, management analysis, volunteer experience and love for people will serve the Marine community and population I have come to love and respect.

Professional Experience:

Army Volunteer Corps Coordinator 2006-2009

Army Family Team Building Program Manager 2006-2009

Executive Assistant to the Commander Brooke Army Medical Center 2010-2015

Volunteer Coordinator, Crisis Intervention of Houston 2015-2016

Program Manager Uniformed Services University Health Services 2016

Management Analyst Veterans Administration 2016-2018

Volunteer Experience:

Army Family Action Plan Facilitator 2006

Army Family Action Plan Facilitator 2007

Army Community Services Master Trainer 2007-2008

Fort Eustis Spouses Club Vice President 2007

Fort Eustis Spouses Club Secretary 2008

Fort Eustis Spouses Club Parliamentarian 2009

Army Community Volunteer Coordinator Fort Sam Houston 2010

Fundraising Vice Chair Crisis Intervention of Houston 2015

Carter Memorial Church of God in Christ Women's Dept Fundraising Chair 2015-2017

Education:

Prairie View A&M University Political Science 1995-2000